

Yeovil Cycling Club Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting: *Yeovil CC Committee Meeting*

Location: *Davis Hall, West Camel*

Date: *08 Jul 15*

At: *19:30*

Minutes prepared by: *Mark Plummer*

Next Meeting: *12 Aug 15*

At: *19:30*

	<i>Garry Mitchener</i>	<i>President</i>	<i>Not Present</i>
Chairman:	<i>Nick Armstrong</i>		<i>Present</i>
Committee:	<i>Mark Plummer</i>	<i>General Secretary</i>	<i>Not Present</i>
	<i>Derek Todd</i>	<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Present</i>
	<i>Dave Lyons</i>	<i>Time Trial Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>
		<i>Road Race Secretary</i>	<i>Position vacant</i>
	<i>Stuart Wroot</i>	<i>Membership Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>
	<i>Martin Wills</i>	<i>Runs Secretary/Facebook</i>	<i>Present</i>
	<i>David Driver</i>	<i>Records Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>
	<i>David Notley</i>	<i>Newsletter Editor</i>	<i>Present</i>
	<i>Mark Fisher</i>	<i>Press Secretary/Welfare Officer</i>	<i>Not Present</i>
	<i>Darren Caines</i>	<i>TVCRA Representative</i>	<i>Not Present</i>
Members:			

- Agenda:
- 1. Apologies*
 - 2. Chairman's Opening Remarks*
 - 3. Actions From Previous Minutes*
 - 4. General Secretary Report*
 - 5. Treasurer Report*
 - 6. Time Trial Secretary Report*
 - 7. Road Race Secretary Report*
 - 8. Membership Secretary Report*
 - 9. Runs Secretary Report*
 - 10. Records Secretary Report*
 - 11. Newsletter Editor Report*
 - 12. TVCRA Representative Report*
 - 13. Facebook*
 - 14. Welfare Officer Report*
 - 15. Press Secretary Report*
 - 16. Any Other Business*
-

Yeovil Cycling Club Committee Meeting Minutes

1.	Apologies																	
	Mark Plummer and Mark Fisher sent their apologies.																	
2.	Chairman's Opening Remarks																	
	The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.																	
3.	Actions From Previous Minutes																	
	Previous Minutes. Nick requested an amendment, see email, re the road race. No actions arising																	
4.	General Secretary Report																	
	Nothing to report																	
5.	Treasurer Report																	
	<p>The Treasurer reported on the following transactions:</p> <table> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;">Income</th> <th style="text-align: right;">£</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Old Clothing</td> <td style="text-align: right;">145.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>JARR Profit</td> <td style="text-align: right;">462.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Evening TTs (£1043.00 to date)</td> <td style="text-align: right;">320.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td colspan="2"> </td> </tr> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;">Expenditure</th> <th></th> </tr> <tr> <td>JARR Catering</td> <td style="text-align: right;">25.23</td> </tr> <tr> <td>New Clothing 50% Deposits</td> <td style="text-align: right;">2201.82</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Two cheques paid out for 2014 HH/Pittards not presented. £711 to BC and one prizewinner @ £20. Money reassigned back to our account The RR still made a profit despite being a single race and with all the new expenses.</p>	Income	£	Old Clothing	145.00	JARR Profit	462.00	Evening TTs (£1043.00 to date)	320.00	 		Expenditure		JARR Catering	25.23	New Clothing 50% Deposits	2201.82	
Income	£																	
Old Clothing	145.00																	
JARR Profit	462.00																	
Evening TTs (£1043.00 to date)	320.00																	
Expenditure																		
JARR Catering	25.23																	
New Clothing 50% Deposits	2201.82																	

Yeovil Cycling Club Committee Meeting Minutes

6.	Time Trial Secretary Report	
	<p>Things still ticking along well, New pins, pens and possibility of new results board to be investigated. Marshals just OK. Look at involving other clubs riders in marshalling for 2016.</p> <p>Open 25 has 40 riders, all is in hand.</p> <p>Simon Beard new 14 discussed, but will await assess before proceeding any further.</p>	
7.	Road Race Secretary Report	
	Position Vacant - Nothing to report	
8.	Membership Secretary Report	
	<p>Current membership: 116 Seniors: 109 U18's: 7</p> <p>2 new members approved. One being a rider joining specifically to do Merryfield, Haigh-Brown, potential YCC rep to replace DC? Action follow up his progress at Merryfield.</p>	
9.	Runs Secretary Report	
	<p>On the 14th June we had a group make the long run to Lulworth Cove, a second group visited Hardy's Cottage at Higher Bockhampton and the relaxed ride went to the Poundbury Garden Centre all went well, except group two strayed from the published route due to road closures. Everyone found their way back OK.</p> <p>The destinations on the 21st June were Coxley Garden Centre and Glastonbury. Due to the high turnout only one group stopped at Coxley and two others diverted to Fenny Castle, where the service was very slow due to staff shortages. The Glastonbury run went without incident with all groups returning safely.</p> <p>Shearwater and Wincanton were the choices on the 28th June. Three groups chose the longer ride, which turned out a pretty damp trip. The fast group turned back at Mere but the second and third groups soldiered on getting thoroughly soaked. The ladies in the third group were visibly shivering so a change of venue to the Lakeside Garden Centre, with ample inside seating was selected. The return journey was much dryer and everyone enjoyed the fast descents into Bruton and Sparkford. The relaxed ride also got wet on their trip to Otter Nurseries near Wincanton Racecourse.</p> <p>The run to Westhay and Clarks Village at Street was conducted in much better conditions, except for a increasing headwind on the return journey. It was encouraging to see our President at the start to see us off on Sunday morning as three groups headed west. A touch of wheels resulted in a faller at the top of Ash for the second group, which was a tad over subscribed at 18 riders. With just a grazed elbow and no other damage,</p>	

Yeovil Cycling Club Committee Meeting Minutes

	<p>several of this group were moved to group three and everything proceeded well. By half way the average speed for group three was 18.2mph so it was a pretty fast trip to Sweets Tea Room. The return journey into the wind was a bit more subdued. Marius Evans reports that everything went well with the social ride to Street.</p> <p>The problems we were experiencing recently with discipline in the middle group seem to be much improved by dividing the group. Mark Edwards has stepped up to the plate and has led the quicker riders recently, while Mike Ralph brings on the rest.</p> <p>Those of you with a keen eye for detail will be aware of my plan to run a hundred mile ride on the 9th August. Last year I planned a route for my wife Sandra, as she had never cycled a Century. Some of the club members have asked me to add it to the calendar so that's what I have done. I want to keep it low key this year but feel it could be expanded if sufficient interest exists.</p>	
10.	Records Secretary Report	
	Shaun Walsh and Chris Martin set a new Vets Tandem record. Nick Young set new 50 at 1:50:21 and vets std at +29:39. Although not a distance record Rob Lee recorded 225 miles in a 12hr., which does set a new vets record of +15.92 miles.	
11.	Newsletter Editor Report	
	Next will be published in July. Will contain AGM notice and although discussed at the end of the meeting an article on where the club is heading in terms of racing and volunteers. DN to circulate text prior to publishing.	
	TVCRA Representative Report	
	There are problems with the use of Merryfield and a recent race was cancelled at short notice. Full details are not known but both the racing and the training sessions may be in jeopardy.	
13.	Facebook	
	<p>Report via email:</p> <p>Time Trial news seems to dominate the Facebook page this month. We have had a post from Simon Beard explaining that you don't have to be a YCC member to join in the fun and information on the Come and Try it session on 16th June. Then a post asking for support for the 4 up team at Ilton from Les Thomas, Mark Fisher added a report on the Come and Try it evening, followed by results of the TT's on the 2nd and 9th June. James Hester posted a thank you for a good evening's time trialing and invited anyone to come and have a go on their Cleavdon TT events. Keith Rendall posted a picture of Chard TT team at the 4up (no one dressed the same but all in club kit). And finally Rob Lee explaining that there was an error in the 4up results and our team came third not first as previously thought.</p>	

Yeovil Cycling Club Committee Meeting Minutes

	<p>The only other news was my weekly item on club runs for those too idle to click on the website and a feedback exercise to gauge opinion on Sandra's Hundred. Anna Ellington announced the cancellation of the Team Tor 2000 circuit race series event on the 2nd July.</p> <p>There are now 193 people who can be reached through the Facebook page.</p>	
14.	Welfare Officer Report	
	Nothing to report.	
15.	Press Secretary Report	
	Complaint to the Gazette for not giving YCC appropriate coverage, which was welcomed as his sentiment was fully justified.	
16.	Any Other Business	
	<p>Mark Fisher via email: Although not mentioned in the minutes, I followed up with new members Nick Stacey and his son Ruben. They are getting on okay and are enjoying the evening TT's. Nick just wanted to know if there was any coaching available for Ruben, so I recommended TVCRA and found details a BC two day event in the holidays down at the new Velo Park.</p> <p>Clothing being despatched wc 13 July. (Post meeting email despatch corrected to 23 July). SW to book Parish Room at The Forum for collection and payment of clothing.</p> <p>(Post meeting SW confirmed Friday 31 July 7-9pm).</p>	